
 

 

  SUSTAINABLE DESIGN 
  REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 
  MEETING AGENDA 

 

 Committee Members:  Building Official, City Engineer 
Planning Commissioners (2), Zoning Administrator 

   

March 25, 2015 4:30 P.M. Conference Room C 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – March 22, 2013 
 
 
3. BUSINESS AGENDA 
 
 CIOT Granite Showroom, 2854, 2870 and 2904 Industrial Row, Located on the north 

side of Industrial Row, east of Coolidge, Section 26 – Zoned IB 

 

 Seeking SDP status to exceed 20% minimum open space requirement and park 
in front yard 

 
 
4. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working 
days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


SUSTAINABLE DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2013 
  

 
 

 - 1 - 
 

R. Brent Savidant called the meeting of the Sustainable Design Review Committee to 
order at 12:00 p.m. on March 22, 2013 in Conference Room C of Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Michael W. Hutson, Planning Commission Representative 
Thomas Strat, Planning Commission Representative 
Scott Finlay, Civil Engineer (acting as the City Engineer) 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director (acting as the Zoning Administrator) 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning & Compliance Specialist 
Maged Michail, Applicant 
 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # SDRC-2013-03-001 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Strat 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the August 1, 2012 Sustainable Design 
Review Committee, as printed. 
 

Yes: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
3. BUSINESS AGENDA 
 

A. MNAD Property LLC, 3424 Rochester Road, East side of Rochester Road, 
North of Big Beaver, Section 23, Currently Zoned CB (Community 
Business) District 
 
The applicant submitted a request seeking SDP status to permit landscape 
flexibility to utilize the green roof system as required open space. 
 
Chairman Savidant summarized the application. 
 
Maged Michail answered questions about the application. 
 

There was general discussion on the item. 



SUSTAINABLE DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2013 
  

 
 

 - 2 - 
 

There was a finding that the application met all Prerequisite and Qualifying 
standards. 
 
Resolution # SDRC-2013-03-002 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 

RESOLVED, The application shall be granted Prequalified SDP status, subject 
to the following: 
 

1. Applicant gives permission to the City to enter the premises to inspect the 
green roof system during the growing system, to ensure that it continues to 
function as open space. 
 

Yes: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

4. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
ADJOURN 
 
The meeting of the Sustainable Design Review Committee adjourned at 12:30 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
 
G:\Sustainable Development Option\SDRC Meetings\Minutes\Draft\03-22-13 SDRC Meeting_Draft.doc 



  SDP 2015.03.25 
  Agenda Item # 3 

 

DATE: March 20, 2015 
 
TO: Sustainable Design Review Committee 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 

 
SUBJECT:  PREQUALIFIED SDP STATUS – CIOT Granite Showroom, 2854, 2870 and 

2904 Industrial Row, Located on the north side of Industrial Row, east of 
Coolidge, Section 26 – Zoned IB 

 
The petitioner, Benny Spielman of SP Industrial 4 proposes a new CIOT Granite Showroom 
on his site on Industrial Row. The site is zoned IB Integrated Industrial and Business. 
Because the project is zoned IB and surrounded by similarly zoned properties, it qualifies for 
administrative site plan approval. The applicant seeks Prequalified Sustainable Development 
Project status to provide less than the required 20% open space and provide parking in the 
front yard.   
 
The applicant proposes a number of sustainable design features, which are listed in the site 
plan documents. These sustainable features include: 

 Rain garden in front yard 

 Native, drought tolerant plants and grasses in front yard 

 Trees providing shade on west side of building 

 Rain barrels to capture rainwater from roof  
 
The applicant meets the four Prerequisite Measures for Lot Coverage (Stormwater Quality, 
Stormwater Quantity, Heat Islands and Water Efficient Landscaping). The applicant meets 
two of the three Prerequisite Measures for Lot Coverage (Stormwater Quality and 
Stormwater Quantity), but has not addressed Light Pollution. The petitioner has provided 
one Qualifying Measure (Water Recycling). Therefore, Prequalified SDP status is 
recommended, subject to the petitioner addressing Light Pollution on the site. Furthermore, 
petitioner is required to (1) Post fire lanes as per Troy Fire Department; (2) Combine parcels 
as per Assessing Department; and, (3) Seek Final Engineering Approval. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Site plan  

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/SDP 
 
 
G:\Sustainable Development Option\Projects\2900 Industrial Row\SDP 2900 Industrial Row 03 25 15.docx 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

176

1:

Feet1760 88



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

176

1:

Feet1760 88



T.100

Title Sheet

As Noted

JASON P.

KRIEGER

ARCHITECT

No.

53578

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
M

I
C

H

I

G

A

N

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

A
R

C

H

I

T

E

C

T

JEFFREY

ARCHITECT

No.

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
M

I
C

H

I

G

A

N

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

A
R

C

H

I

T

E

C

T

GERALD

KLATT

1301056199

JE
FF

KLATT

REY
GERALD

S
TATE OF T E N N ESS

E

R
EG

IST
ERED ARCHITECT

NO. 0010 4667

COM M CRE

AGRICULTURE

E

JEFFREY

GERALD

KLATT

JASON

KRIEGER

15144

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

A
R

C

H

I

T

E

C

T

No. AR11000179

STATE OF

I N

D

I A

N

A

KR

E

I

G

E

R

N

O

S

A

J

CIOT Tile

T.100 Title Sheet
C.100 Architectural Site Plan
C.101 Site Plan Details
C.102 Site Photos
C.103 Existing Survey
L.100 Landscape Plan
L.101 Rain Garden Details
A.100 First Floor Plan
A.101 Second Floor Plan
A.102 Third Floor Plan
A.200 Exterior Elevations
A.201 Exterior Elevations

All work is to comply w/ the 2012 Michigan Building Code, Michigan
Mechanical Code, Michigan Electrical Code & Michigan Plumbing Code

Building Code Notes:

Building Use: B (Business) & M (Mercantile)
Construction Type: 3-B
Sprinkled: Yes
Fire Alarm System: Yes
Jurisdiction City: Troy

Sheet Index

1. Demolition of existing buildings on site
2. Construction of new office and warehouse building
3. New site work and landscape work per SDP and Troy requirements

Scope of Work:

Zoning Information:
Zoning: IB (Integrated Industrial and Business District)

Maximum Height: (4) Stories / 50'-0"

Proposed Height: 48'-2"

Minimum Setbacks:
Front Req'd: 30'-0"

Proposed: 30'-0"
Rear Req'd: 20'-0"

Proposed: 20'-0"
Side (min.): 10'-0"
Side (total): 10'-0"

Maximum Lot Coverage: 40%
Proposed Lot Coverage:

Lot Size: 102,721.28 Sq. Ft. (2.36 ± acres)
Existing Building Footprint: 12,071.72 Sq. Ft.
New Building Footprint: 32,533.95 Sq. Ft.
Total Footprint: 44,605.67 Sq. Ft.
Lot Coverage: 44,605.67 / 102,721.28 = 43.42 %

1080 Coolidge Hwy.
Troy, MI 48084

Project Location





Bollard Detail
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

Light Pole Detail
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

B.F. Parking Sign Detail
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0" C.101

Site Details

As Noted

JASON P.

KRIEGER

ARCHITECT

No.

53578

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
M

I
C

H

I

G

A

N

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

AR

C

H

I

T

E

C

T

JEFFREY

ARCHITECT

No.

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
M

I
C

H

I

G

A

N

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

A
R

C

H

I

T

E

C

T

GERALD

KLATT

1301056199

JE
FF

KLATT

REY
GERALD

S
TATE OF T E N N ESS

E

R
EG

IST
ERED ARCHITECT

NO. 0010 4667

COM M CRE

AGRICULTURE

E

JEFFREY

GERALD

KLATT

JASON

KRIEGER

15144

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

AR

C

H

I

T

E

C

T

No. AR11000179

STATE OF

I N

D

I A

N

A

KR

E

I

G

E

R

N

O

S

A

J

Dumpster Enclosure Detail
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

Canopy Tree Planting Detail
Scale: None

Coniferous Planting Detail
Scale: None

Shrub Planting Detail
Scale: None

Rain Barrel Detail
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

Rain Garden Overflow Detail
Scale: None



Existing Building # 2870

C.102

Site Photos

As Noted

JASON P.

KRIEGER

ARCHITECT

No.

53578

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
M

I
C

H

I

G

A

N

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

AR

C

H

I

T

E

C

T

JEFFREY

ARCHITECT

No.

S

T

A

T

E

O

F
M

I
C

H

I

G

A

N

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

A
R

C

H

I

T

E

C

T

GERALD

KLATT

1301056199

JE
FF

KLATT

REY
GERALD

S
TATE OF T E N N ESS

E

R
EG

IST
ERED ARCHITECT

NO. 0010 4667

COM M CRE

AGRICULTURE

E

JEFFREY

GERALD

KLATT

JASON

KRIEGER

15144

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

AR

C

H

I

T

E

C

T

No. AR11000179

STATE OF

I N

D

I A

N

A

KR

E

I

G

E

R

N

O

S

A

J

Existing Building # 2900

Existing Building # 2854









A.200

1

A.201

A.201

A.200 2

2

1

A

B

C

D

21

1' - 1" 26' - 9 3/4" 30' - 0" 30' - 0" 60' - 0" 1' - 6" 20' - 10" 2' - 1 1/4"

3 5 7

3

A.301

1

A.301

8 9 10

29267 SF

Warehouse
6

Granite Order Area
1

Office Lobby
2

26' - 9 3/4" 30' - 0" 30' - 0" 30' - 0" 30' - 0" 22' - 4" 2' - 1 1/4"

208' - 0 3/4"

1
4
0
' -

 8
"

22' - 0 1/2"

6
7
' -

 1
1
"

4
' -

 6
 1

/4
"

7
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

9' - 6 1/2"

RAILS IMBEDDED IN
CONCRETE FLOOR

East Stairwell
7

9
' -

 3
"

Elev. Rm
5

Elev.
4

T
R

U
C

K
 W

E
L
L

T
R

U
C

K
 W

E
L
L

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

2
6
' -

 4
"

9' - 2" 12' - 2 1/2"

South Stairwell
15

1
' -

 2
"

5
2
' -

 5
"

3
8
' -

 9
"

1
' -

 2
"

4
8
' -

 6
"

1
4
2
' -

 0
"

209' - 4 3/4" 22' - 11 1/4"

10' - 6"12' - 5 1/4"

9' - 6"

1
4
2
' -

 0
"

1
6
' -

 0
"

1
1
0
' -

 0
"

1
6
' -

 0
"

232' - 4"

3' - 6" 8' - 0" 3' - 0" 8' - 0" 3' - 0" 12' - 0" 4' - 9 3/4"2' - 10" 103' - 4 1/4" 24' - 10" 36' - 0 3/4"

232' - 4"

1' - 0" 3' - 4" 6' - 10 1/4" 6' - 7" 2' - 11" 2' - 3"

1
' -

 2
"

3
8
' -

 9
"

4
8
' -

 6
"

5
2
' -

 5
"

1
' -

 2
"

Project:

Do not scale drawings. Use
calculated dimensions only.
Verify existing conditions in field.

1412 E. 11 Mile Rd. | Royal Oak, MI 48067
P: 248.414.9270 F: 248.414.9275
www.kriegerklatt.com

Seal:

Note:

North Arrow:

Sheet Title:

Project Number:

Sheet Number:

Client:

2900, 2870 & 2854 Industrial Row,
Rd.

Building Addition / Renovation

First Floor Plan

Project Number

A.100

CIOT Tile

NORTH

Issued Description By

1 11.6.2013 Client Review MB

2 1.17.2014 Client Review MB

3 2.13.2014 Client Review

4 1.19.2014 SDP

5 2.03.2015 SDP

6 3.17.2015 SDP Revisions



A.200

1

A.201

A.201

A.200 2

2

1

A

B

C

D

21 3 5 7

3

A.301

1

A.301

8 9 10

26' - 9 3/4" 30' - 0" 30' - 0" 60' - 0" 1' - 6" 20' - 10"

172' - 9 3/4" 36' - 7" 22' - 11 1/4"

26' - 9 3/4" 30' - 0" 30' - 0" 30' - 0" 30' - 0" 22' - 4"

208' - 0 3/4"

1
4
0
' -

 8
"

22' - 0 1/2"

7
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

9' - 6 1/2"

9
' -

 3
"

Ciot Vestibule
9

East Stairwell
10

OPEN TO BELOW

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

South Stairwell
14

7
2
' -

 1
0
"

2
6
' -

 4
"

9' - 2" 12' - 2 1/2"

1
0
8
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

232' - 4"

1
4
2
' -

 0
"

1
6
' -

 0
"

1
1
0
' -

 0
"

1
6
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 2
"

3
8
' -

 9
"

4
8
' -

 6
"

5
2
' -

 5
"

1
' -

 2
"

 1/8" = 1'-0"

Second Floor

NORTH

Project:

Do not scale drawings. Use
calculated dimensions only.
Verify existing conditions in field.

1412 E. 11 Mile Rd. | Royal Oak, MI 48067
P: 248.414.9270 F: 248.414.9275
www.kriegerklatt.com

Seal:

Note:

North Arrow:

Sheet Title:

Project Number:

Sheet Number:

Client:

2900, 2870 & 2854 Industrial Row,
Rd.

Building Addition / Renovation

Second Floor
Plan

Project Number

A.101

CIOT Tile

Issued Description By

1 11.6.2013 Client Review MB

2 1.17.2014 Client Review MB

3 2.13.2014 Client Review

4 1.19.2014 SDP

5 2.03.2015 SDP

6 3.17.2015 SDP Revisions



A.200

1

A.201

A.201

A.200 2

2

1

A

B

C

D

21 3 5 7

3

A.301

1

A.301

8 9 10

10461 SF

Office Tenant
11

1' - 1" 26' - 9 3/4" 30' - 0" 30' - 0" 60' - 0" 22' - 4"

26' - 9 3/4" 30' - 0" 30' - 0" 8' - 6" 12' - 0" 9' - 6" 2' - 6" 12' - 0" 12' - 0" 3' - 6" 22' - 4"

59' - 8" 22' - 8 1/2"

1
4
0
' -

 8
"

2
6
' -

 4
"

9' - 2 1/2"

9
' -

 3
"

22' - 11 1/4"172' - 9 3/4" 5' - 1" 11' - 0" 11' - 0" 9' - 6" 22' - 11 1/4"

East Stairwell
13

TOP OF ROOF BELOW

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

9' - 2" 12' - 2 1/2"

1
0
8
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

7
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

7
2
' -

 1
0
"

1
4
2
' -

 0
"

1
6
' -

 0
"

1
1
0
' -

 0
"

1
6
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 2
"

3
8
' -

 9
"

4
8
' -

 6
"

5
2
' -

 5
"

1
' -

 2
"

 1/8" = 1'-0"

Third Floor

NORTH

Project:

Do not scale drawings. Use
calculated dimensions only.
Verify existing conditions in field.

1412 E. 11 Mile Rd. | Royal Oak, MI 48067
P: 248.414.9270 F: 248.414.9275
www.kriegerklatt.com

Seal:

Note:

North Arrow:

Sheet Title:

Project Number:

Sheet Number:

Client:

2900, 2870 & 2854 Industrial Row,
Rd.

Building Addition / Renovation

Third Floor Plan

Project Number

A.102

CIOT Tile

Issued Description By

1 11.6.2013 Client Review MB

2 1.17.2014 Client Review MB

3 2.13.2014 Client Review

4 1.19.2014 SDP

5 2.03.2015 SDP

6 3.17.2015 SDP Revisions



1st Floor
0"

Third Floor T.O. Roof
44' - 10 1/2"

2 1357

Second Floor
14' - 0"

Third Floor
28' - 0"

8910

TF Window Head Hgt.
36' - 0"

2
8
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

4
5
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

4
8
' -

 2
"

FF Door Head Hgt.
8' - 0 1/4"

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

1st Floor
0"

Third Floor T.O. Roof
44' - 10 1/2"

ABCD

3

A.301

Second Floor
14' - 0"

Third Floor
28' - 0"

1

A.301

TF Window Head Hgt.
36' - 0"

FF Door Head Hgt.
8' - 0 1/4"

4
8
' -

 2
"

 1/8" = 1'-0"

East Elevation

 1/8" = 1'-0"

North Elevation

Project:

Do not scale drawings. Use
calculated dimensions only.
Verify existing conditions in field.

1412 E. 11 Mile Rd. | Royal Oak, MI 48067
P: 248.414.9270 F: 248.414.9275
www.kriegerklatt.com

Seal:

Note:

North Arrow:

Sheet Title:

Project Number:

Sheet Number:

Client:

2900, 2870 & 2854 Industrial Row,
Rd.

Building Addition / Renovation

North & East
Elevation

Project Number

A.200

CIOT Tile

Issued Description By

1 11.6.2013 Client Review MB

2 1.17.2014 Client Review MB

3 2.13.2014 Client Review

4 1.19.2014 SDP

5 2.03.2015 SDP

6 3.17.2015 SDP Revisions



1st Floor
0"

Third Floor T.O. Roof
44' - 10 1/2"

A B C D

3

A.301

Second Floor
14' - 0"

Third Floor
28' - 0"

1

A.301

TF Window Head Hgt.
36' - 0"

FF Door Head Hgt.
8' - 0 1/4"

4
8
' -

 0
"

1st Floor
0"

Third Floor T.O. Roof
44' - 10 1/2"

21 3 5 7

Second Floor
14' - 0"

Third Floor
28' - 0"

8 9 10

TF Window Head Hgt.
36' - 0"

FF Door Head Hgt.
8' - 0 1/4"

4
8
' -

 2
"

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E

6' - 6"

 1/8" = 1'-0"

South Elevation

 1/8" = 1'-0"

West Elevation

Project:

Do not scale drawings. Use
calculated dimensions only.
Verify existing conditions in field.

1412 E. 11 Mile Rd. | Royal Oak, MI 48067
P: 248.414.9270 F: 248.414.9275
www.kriegerklatt.com

Seal:

Note:

North Arrow:

Sheet Title:

Project Number:

Sheet Number:

Client:

2900, 2870 & 2854 Industrial Row,
Rd.

Building Addition / Renovation

South & West
Elevation

Project Number

A.201

CIOT Tile

Issued Description By

1 11.6.2013 Client Review MB

2 1.17.2014 Client Review MB

3 2.13.2014 Client Review

4 1.19.2014 SDP

5 2.03.2015 SDP

6 3.17.2015 SDP Revisions


